Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
e B s T e e S R S T 0 O T A s S

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:51 AM

To: '‘press@trumporg.com’

Subject: AGAIN: For Chief Legal Officer & Executive VP Alan Garten -- valuable EVIDENCE for

Mr. Trump vs AG James & DA Vance -- criminal & ethics complaints vs them, covered
up by NY's "fake news" press.

TO: Press@trumporg.com

I have received no response to my below June 4™ e-mail. Kindly confirm that you received it and forwarded it to Mr.
Garten for Mr. Trump, as | requested.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 11:30 AM
To: 'press@trumporg.com’ <press@trumporg.com>

Subject: For Chief Legal Officer & Executive VP Alan Garten -- valuable EVIDENCE for Mr. Trump vs AG James & DA
Vance -- criminal & ethics complaints vs them, covered up by NY's "fake news" press.

TO: Press/trumporg.com

I am director and co-founder of the NY-based non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CIA).

I believe | spoke with Trump Organization Chief Legal Officer & Executive Vice President Alan Garten in 2015 — and he

~was very helpful in furnishing me with the litigation papers in Mr. Trump’s lawsuit vs the New York State Joint
Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE). There is no pick-up on the phone number for Mr. Garten on those papers (212-
832-2000). Idid find a phone number, on the internet, for the Trump Organization, 212-247-7100 — and left a voice mail
message a short time ago (about 10:37 am), stating that | have valuable EVIDENCE for Mr. Trump pertaining to his two
New York prosecutors — New York Attorney General Letitia James and Manhattan District Attorney Cyrus Vance — and
that | had created a webpage on CIA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, with a message for Mr. Trump about the
EVIDENCE, there accessible. | stated that it could be reached via the website’s top panel, “Latest News” and quoted its
first link, reading:

CJA's JUNE 4, 2021 MESSAGE
TO FORMER PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP --
"...AG James and DA Vance...have corrupted their offices and are pocketing fraudulent pay raises for their crimes --
and... the media has known about this, but reported NOTHING."
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